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RE: NOVEMBER 21, 2011 MURDER OF MYRA SNYDER SCOTT BY HIT MEN DOCTORS
OPERATING OUT OF NORTH SHORE HOSPITAL AS PALLIATIVE CARE MEMBERS,
NORTHSHORE TORTURE AND SLAUGHTER OF MY SISTER MYRA SNYDER SCOTT BY THE
UNSUPERVISED AND UNREGULATED PALLIATIVE UNIT AT NORTHSHORE
HOSPITAL,CRIMINAL DISABLEMENT OF MYRA SNYDER SCOTT'S VOCAL CORDS, CRIMINAL
MEDICAL MALICIOUS DISABLEMENT OF ALL ABILITIES TO TOUCH, FEEL, AND SPEAK,
CRIMINAL CHEST DRAIN TO INDUCE CRITICAL CARE STATUS TO STOP HER FROM GETTING
TO HER HOME, MYRA SNYDER SCOTT'S LAST 3 DAYS ON EARTH AT NORTHSHORE
HOSPITAL, KILLERS, CONSPIRATORS, AND PARTICIPANTS: MICHAEL FRANKENTHALER,
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DANA LUSTBADER, NORTH SHORE HOSPITAL RESPIRATORY DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT
PROGRAMMERS, DR. HUANG, RENDERED LETHAL HEART INJECTION, MICHAEL
FRANKENTHALER, VICIOUS, MALICIOUS, AND PSYCHOPATHIC MORPHENE SOLICITING
DOCTOR ACTING UNDER THE DISGUISE OF PALLIATIVE CARE, KILLERS AND DOCTORS,
HUANG, FRANKENTHALER, BATASH, SURAJ SOOKHU AND PATRICIA LONDIS OF CIGNA
HEALTH MANAGEMENT, THE INVISIBLE MEDICAL DIRECTOR WHO DENIED NEEDED HEALTH
CARE SERVICES TO A TRANSFER SITE, YET APPROVED SERVICES AT HIT SITE
BROOKHAVEN, DOCTORS ACTING AS KILLERS ADMINISTERING LIFE INSURANCE POLICY
ORDERED MURDER,

Dear Public Officials:

I write this criminal report seeking an investigation and the arrest of the doctors involved in the
murder of my healthy sister Myra Snyder Scott while at North Shore Hospital for less than 6
days. She was admitted November 15, 2011 and was killed November 21, 2011 by documented
criminal doctors acting as paid hit men.

Please note I was with my sister Myra Snyder Scott the last three days of her life at North
Shore Hospital. I was afraid to leave her because of the conspiracy to murder prioritizations I
witnessed regarding the malicious, torturous, slaughterhouse, and deadly medical and psychological
care induced on her. Myra Snyder Scott was killed by the criminal medical conditions inflicted on
her and not by any disease. While in the hospital, she was slaughtered, tortured, mind controlled
and killed by doctors acting as hit men.

Myra Snyder Scott was brought to North Shore Hospital on November 15, 2011. She was bought
to the hospital because a tainted/poisonous antibiotic had been given to her at Brookhaven
Rehabilitation Center. Myra was at Brookhaven Physical Therapy Rehabilitation center previously
because Myra was given some poison which paralyzed her. She was given some juice and
immediately after drinking such her legs were disabled. She was not able to walk. This is how she
was initially induced into the hospital.

She was induced into the hospital because of the leg paralysis consistent with being poisoned.
Please see exhibit 4, paragraph 2. It was alleged that Myra had cancer. She was dealing with
such holistically. Cancer was not the problem. She had such under control. However, cancer was
the medical excuse used for this respiratory torture and disguised killing program she was
criminally put in.



November 15, 2011 Ms. Snyder-Scott was escorted to North Shore hospital by her mother, son,
sister and husband George Scott. Again, she was given an antibiotic that had poisonous effects on
her. This induced her into North Shore Hospital.

Myra Scott was in fairly well condition when we brought her to North Shore Hospital. The
antibiotic administered to her had a poisonous effect and gave her an upset stomach. Myra was
left in the emergency room with her son. George Scott picked up her son and left her alone.
Again, Myra Scott was in good condition when we left her in the emergency room on November 16,
2011.

In the midst of this hospitalization, Myra noted that falsified medical records were recorded at
Brookhaven Rehabilitation Center. These records stated that Myra had renal failure, a condition
she never had. Myra was hospitalized at North Shore Hospital, 6™ floor Renal failure division
based on the attached falsified Brookhaven Rehabilitation medical records. The Brookhaven
falsified medical report is attached as exhibit 2.

Saturday November 19, 2011 I visited my sister, Myra Snyder Scott. Her medical condition was
horrific. She was medicated to the point of no coherence. She was administered anxiety
medicines by a black unidentified nurse practitioner who said she worked with Dr. Batash. The
anxiety medication had my sister pull off her clothes while sleeping. This had never happened
before. The anxiety pills were administered to my sister to exploit, torture, dehumanize and
antagonize.

Because of this reckless regard for medicating patients, I decided to stay the night with my
sister. I stayed with my sister and noted her food trays were piling up. Myra was not eating. She
was given a medication that cut her appetite. I say such because when she was brought to North
Shore on November 15, 2011, she had an appetite.

November 19, 2011 I was feeding my sister. Myra Snyder Scott was again overly medicated. Her
hands, speech, and all ability to communicate were criminally disabled. This was not the condition
we bought her into this facility. I asked what happened. I was told to speak to her doctor, Dr.
Batash.

Dr. Batash's solution to Myra's medically induced communication disablement was a new medication.
He ordered Myra Snyder-Scott some medicine that sabotaged her hemoglobin.

It was alleged that Myra's blood levels went down immediately after this new medicine was
administered. A swat team of emergency response actors came to the room. Everyone injected
Myra Snyder Scott. Six blood transfusions were administered two at a time. One guy cut a whole
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on her side while in the room and claimed her lungs needed to be drained. He committed surgery
while she was in bed. She was induced into critical condition.

After this malicious and unwarranted emergency response blood transfusion, lung drainage, and
injection mongering, was conducted, I was told Myra's lungs collapsed. Please note all of this
happened while T was attempting to feed Myra. Myra was basically unfed, but not near death.
The bottom line with the above emergency response team actions was that Myra Snyder Scott's
mouth was covered up with a mask and she was again made unable to eat.

The six unwarranted blood transfusions, the lung drainage, and the massive amounts of injections
were all part of a script. This was an emergency script created to put a mask on Myra to create
conditions where she could not eat. The murder goal at this point was to have Myra's body shut
down via no food and no water. The mask was a front used to facilitate the no food no water
murder plan.

Dr. Batash and the other conspirators were trying to have Myra's body shut down under the
disguise of cancer, when in reality she was being starved and thirst to death. The above
emergency script was implemented to induce Myra into a critical condition effectuating the use of
a breathing mask, to stop her from eating to expedite the body shut down murder plan.

Above dll, the above noted emergency response team slaughter of Myra Snyder Scott was ordered
and administered to stop Myra Snyder Scott from going home as a hospice patient. In order to
criminally keep Myra in the hospital, the emergency response team slaughtered Myra to create
critical conditions requiring hospitalization. This hospital was acting as if Myra Snyder Scott was
attached to the hospital. The doctors criminally worked together and criminally created critical
care conditions to stop Myra from leaving this hospital.

The entire medical staff acted as if there was a guaranteed payment or order for killing Myra
Snyder Scott. They acted as if the killing of Myra Snyder Scott was a prioritized done deal and
she could not and was not going to be released by any means necessary. At this point I felt like
calling the police and reporting the witnessing of a conspiracy to murder. I regret I did not call.
All efforts were made to end the life of Myra Snyder Scott and this conspiracy to murder was led
by the Palliative team.

There was an organized medical effort to kill Myra Snyder Scott at this point. This criminal
effort was led by the palliative care team. All of my questions were being directed to them. The
palliative team acted as a paid hit team/conspiracy to murder team. The palliative team operated
as a criminal mafia hit man organization operating under the disguise of end of life care. The



Palliative tfeam members operated as if they were above the law. They operated as if they have
killed and have been killing under multiple disguises unregulated for a long time.

The palliative team ordered the above noted induced trauma and no eating mask script. They
ordered morphine to take my sister to the other side. I had to fight continuously with Killer
Michael Frankenthaler. While my sister was incapacitated, he jerked her and said, are you ready
to end this suffering now?. Take the morphine. I begged him to leave Myra Snyder Scott alone
and he would not. He said take the morphine and get it over Ms. Scott. He also told her, she had
a do not resuscitate and she should use it and end the very suffering the palliative team had
ordered. I was traumatized.

Michael Frankenthaler acted in a most repugnant, inhumane, unprofessional and uncivilized manner.
He acted like he was the hit man he was. I asked him to please detach from this case and he
refused. Other workers insisted, on his removal and finally he left. Please note, Mr.
Frankenthaler's actions were so life threatening and dangerous to Myra Snyder Scott's life, I had
gone down to the hospital administration office to report him and his attempted murder to kill
Myra Snyder Scott.

In response to my complaint, a Dr. Lustbader was sent to my sister’'s room. Dr. Lustbader told me
she was from ICU. Only to find out later, she too was from the palliative end of life, conspiracy
to murder unit. My sister's last three days at North Shore hospital was full of deceptions,
slaughter, induced sleep deprivation x-ray tactics, torture and pure evil. My sister was forced to
have a most horrific WRONGFUL death at North Shore Hospital because the palliative team
doctors are killing innocent people without constraint and under the disguise of terminal illness.

Myra Snyder Scott was slaughtered by the North Shore hospital hit team doctors. North Shore
Hospital has a criminal entity. Innocent targets are placed in specific parts of North Shore
Hospital to be killed. Myra Snyder Scott was placed in room 623 Monti of North Shore hospital
and she was faced with a concentrated effort to murder her. I witnessed unbelievable
concentrated, organized killing administration under the disguise of patient care.

When the above emergency response scam was finalized, over 75 people had injected, cut her,
transfused blood and rendered services to my sister, all to put her into a critical condition and to
stop her from eating by putting on a mask and to stop her from leaving the hospital.

My sister was put in a disguised killing respiratory program led by killers disguised as palliative
doctors. Myra Snyder Scott was given a mask with gas that furthered destroyed her ability to
talk and stopped her from eating.



I witnessed this hospital criminally create conditions to kill my sister. The bottom line is North
Shore Hospital 6™ floor wanted Myra Snyder Scott dead. All efforts were designed to kill Myra
Snyder Scott. This concentrated killing effort was exemplified in full force by the Palliative killing
team. Myra Snyder Scott had no chance to live while at North Shore Hospital. She was
slaughtered under the disguise of patient care, while basic necessities, like food and water were
being criminal denied by criminal hospital administration and lawless medicating design.

Every time, I asked for a doctor to explain to me the unsupervised surgeries and medical services
rendered to Myra Snyder Scott, and the no food , the palliative team members were assigned
to me. I found this strange. The Palliative team was in charge of this murder plan.

This team administers the killer medicines for the respiratory department and the emergency
response team is used to inflict havoc to inject and cut under the disguise of an emergency.

Myra Snyder Scott was tortured, slaughtered and criminally set up to not be able to be discharged
on a home hospice program. I was with Myra Scott three days before she was killed. I could not
leave her because of the scripted, murderous treatment I witnessed being inflicted on her. Her
husband, George Scott who has a multimillion dollar life insurance policy on her was not there.

Myra was assaulted by North Shore's palliative, emergency response and respiratory teams until
she was killed. Please note on November 20, 2011 an Asian doctor named Dr. Huang said she had
to fix a stence line that was placed in Myra's chest. Huang said this line was placed in her chest
so blood could be drawn more easily. She said the stench line was touching Myra's heart. Dr.
Huang looked at me and said, Myra is a do not resuscitate candidate. I am sorry it has to be like
this and she too injected Myra Scott and tampered with her heart under the disguise of fixing a
previous doctor's stence line error.

Dr. Huang's behavior was hit man material. She tampered with my sister's heart under the disguise
of a previous doctor's error and then left for the night. My sister had never had any heart
problems. The following day, Myra Snyder Scott was killed via an alleged cardiopulmonary arrest.
Killer Huang induced a time released heart attack on my sister and killed her.

During Myra Snyder Scott's last three days on earth, I witnessed firsthand North Shore hospital,
disguised killing program. I witnessed the administration of over 75 injections by unknown alleged
workers. I witnessed no medical supervision and coordination over my sister's health. I witnessed
several after midnight induced sleep deprivation malicious x-rays of the lungs, which thereafter
effectuated an alleged lung collapse. I witnessed non-safe surgical cutting into Myra Snyder
Scott's lungs, disguised as chest draining, which effectuated lung collapse. I witnessed the medical
assault and induced murder of my sister Myra Snyder Scott. I witnessed people on a payroll from
all over the hospital enjoining in this murder under the disguise of hospital administration.
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Multiple people were assigned to slaughter, administer medications, bring in all types of torturous
respiratory masks and inhalants, yet no one would feed or order an IV for nutrition for Myra
Snyder-Scott. The goal was to kill her under the disguise of natural starvation body shut down and
to blame this premeditated induced starvation body shut down on the alleged cancer.

In addition, I witnessed escalated torture, change of medicine crimes, and intensified attempted
murder tactics as I met with the at home hospice people. I met Mary Ellen Williams of the
Hospice Care Network. Despite the maliciously induced intensified medical conditions inflicted on
my sister, I was trying to keep her alive by getting her out of the conspiracy to murder end life
zone I had just witnessed.

I was making arrangements to get her either transferred back to Long Island Jewish Hospital or
home with her family. New inhalers were being sent into the room with no reason or cause for
changing her current inhalers. Injections were being administered at a peculiar rate. Medicine and
injections were used as threats to stop patient transfers out of North Shore Hospital.

There was a concentrated and organized criminal effort to disable Myra Snyder Scott from leaving
the hospital. Finally, after meeting with in home hospice people and arranging for Myra Snyder
Scott to be with her family, three new nurses came to clean Myra Snyder Scott. One slaps Myra
on the alleged collapsed lung under the disguise of turning her, the other nurses are pulling and
tugging. Finally, Myra's oxygen utensil on her nose falls out and appears to be off and Myra
appears to stop breathing. No effort was made to put the oxygen back in her nose, no effort is
made to resuscitate her. Myra did not have a heart attack.

A nurse yelled out, she is not breathing. The door was closed. I was left outside and Myra was
made to look like she was dead. No doctor pronounced her dead. No pulse was taken. Myra was
probably still alive and put in the morgue to freeze to death under this criminally insane New York
state medical facility disguised killing program.

What I witnessed was beyond a nightmare. I was traumatized. I witnessed a hospital ordained
criminally insane murder of my sister. I witnessed the criminal workings of a bought out medical
staff disguised as the end of life palliative team. These people are the orchestrators and
administrators of a well designed, criminally insane, life insurance killing plan. These killers are
working together from the top to kill targeted life insured innocent people. Their behaviors were
money hungry gangsta style. The palliative team members have acted like killers on a payroll
seeking to kill for more money.



Myra Snyder Scott had no chance in North Shore Hospital. The priority was the killing of Myra
Snyder Scott under the disguise of terminal cancer, while she was being injected with terminal
cancer agents, infested with bad blood, assaulted by lethal injections and killed by a premeditated
induced heart attack. Please see exhibit 1, the erroneous and fraud based Myra Scott death
certificate, criminally listing the induced heart attack as a natural cause.

Prior to the alleged death of Myra Snyder Scott, November 21, 2011 I met with the in home
hospice agent. I appealed to please let the family take Myra Snyder Scott home. Every step to
get Myra home was criminally sabotaged. This hospital acted like they wanted Myra's body parts
by any means necessary. The hospital acted like no matter what Myra had to be killed.

Please note that the murder of my sister was prioritized at the Health Insurance Policy level too.
Cigna Health management was criminally used to hold my sister hostage in the murder circle,
specifically at Brookhaven Rehabilitation Center.

November 15, 2011, before coming to North Shore Hospital, Myra was getting ready to transfer
to Woodcrest Rehabilitation Center because Brookhaven Rehabilitation Center gave her bed sores,
cold showers, induced pneumonia symptoms, and was used as the programmed attempted murder
site. Please see an example here:
http://www.scribd.com/doc/72440469/Disguised - Eugenic - Attempted-Murder-of - Sister-Heparin-
Injection-Poisoning-and- After-Effects?secret password=1mdOdqftzI9w82fyrchp

CIGNA Health Management stopped Myra's transfer without reason or cause. Cigna Health
Insurance held Myra hostage to Brookhaven to make sure she was administered the tainted
antibiotic. The Cigna Health insurance conspirator was Lynn Dellinger, RN and case manager. It
was within Myra Snyder Scott's patient rights to transfer and this precertification health
management company worked against its very own rules, to stop Myra from going to an independent
medical facility. The hit to kill Myra Snyder Scott was prioritized again. The obstruction of the
rule of law administration was being used to hold Myra hostage to specific medical facilities that
were prioritizing her killing.

In addition to the above crimes, Myra Snyder's valid and lawful Health proxy form was criminally
disregarded to advance the killing of Myra Snyder Scott. I submitted Myra's signed health Proxy
form. Please see exhibit 3 attached. This form was signed by her and witnessed by family. It also
stated that alternative resuscitation measures were allowed in emergency situations.

In order to void out the above noted lifesaving Health proxy form, North Shore Hospital had a
doctor coerce a premeditated Do Not Resuscitate/ DNR signature out of my sister. It was this
DNR that the doctors used to let Myra die when the medicine given to her stopped her breathing.
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Please note the doctor's DNR had no family or witness signature. The doctor exploited Myra when
she was incapacitated. He got her signature on a new Health Proxy form under duress and used
such for her premeditated murder. This criminal health proxy also allows for North Shore Hospital
to steal Myra Snyder Scott's body parts.

My sister is dead because of unregulated criminally insane deadly eugenic crimes. Please note Myra
Snyder Scott stopped breathing because of criminal and unregulated air quality controls put in her
oxygen. Myra was never pronounced dead nor was her pulse taken. Because of such, I believe
North Shore's criminal and killing End of Life palliative Hit Team, used the respiratory resources
to put Myra in a coma.

They knew Myra was still alive, but we did not. They took her body to the Morgue and froze her
to death and thereafter took her body parts. North Shore Hospital is operating in a most sadistic,
inhumane, eugenic, satanic and criminal manner.

Please note Myra was killed right after I met killer and gangster Michael Frankenthaler. This is
the man that tried to give Myra morphine when she was incapacitated. This man is operating in a
most ruthless and reckless manner. He is a public safety threat. He arranged the air quality
controlled killing of my sister in front of my elderly mother and I. Frankenthaler behaviors require
supervision.

I seek an investigation and several arrests for the criminally insane medical facility enjoinment and
ruthless murder of Myra Snyder Scott.

Myra Snyder Scott was wrongfully killed. The doctor induced cardiopulmonary arrest noted on
Myra Snyder Scott's death certificate is a disguise for criminal doctors killing innocent patients
for personal gain.

These doctors wrongfully killed a decent, honorable, and God spirited woman and they will suffer
the ramifications for this. A part 2 of the criminal report is forth coming. This part will detail
Myra Snyder’s Scott's story detailing how she was poisoned and paralyzed, which was key for the
criminal inducement into the hospital. Furthermore, such criminal report will detail the psychological
and isolation operations induced on her to advance her killing.

Finally, the part 2 criminal report will appeal for the arrest of all conspiracy to murder

participants on behalf of public safety and the safety of her children. Please see exhibit 4, which
is a reading story detailing exact paralytic and deadly situations and motives inflicted on my sister.
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The doctors noted in this criminal report are destroying North Shore Hospital by acting as medical
hit men and women. They have and are criminally killing innocent people under multiple medical
errors and disguises. Something must be done to stop the palliative team end of life unregulated
induced wrongful deaths as inflicted on Myra Snyder Scott.

On behalf of public safety, the life of Myra Snyder, and human rights, we seek an end to the
unregulated wrongful medical killing of innocent people. For the record, Myra Snyder Scott was
killed because North Shore hospital has a respiratory and palliative doctor enjoined money
laundering killing program. The doctors are the murderers who killed Myra Snyder in this matter.

The next criminal report will detail the conspirators involved in this conspiracy to murder Myra
Snyder Scott via the induced paralysis which induced her into the hospital and placed Myra's life in
the hands of killer doctors.

I am more than qualified to write this criminal report because I was with Myra the last three days
of her life at North Shore Hospital. Additionally, I am more than qualified to write this criminal
report becaause when I lived in Rochester New York a union president put a medical killing hit on
me. The union president had medical contacts/killer doctors in the University of Rochester Medical
Center waiting for me. I was criminally poisoned with LSD, but for the grace of 6od, I did not
end up in the hospital.

Because 6od is all sovereign and knew this report would need to be written, I was preserved,
saved, and rescued from the union led induced hospitalized medical hit and killing program. God
stopped me from getting to the hospital and because of such I am alive today. I am very familiar
with the disguised medical killing program inflicted on my innocent sister Myra Snyder Scott.

The people running the program at the top are useless money hungry Satanists who brought this
program to downstate New York, after being emulated for years in the above noted Rochester
Hospital. North Shore Hospital did not have these killing programs previously. They were brought
in via the below linked exhibit. http://www.scribd.com/doc/56411707/REGIONAL-KILLERS-BOYDEN-
GRAY-NYS-CHIEF-CRIMINAL-AND-JUDGE-JONATHAN-LIPPMAN-ACTIVE-MEMBERSHIP-IN-A-
SUBVERSIVE-ORGANIZATION-WITH-SPECIFIC-INTENT-TO-K

These in-house medical killing programs are multifaceted. There is the deadly pathogen
administration program. There is the toxic air quality control torturous respiratory program. There
is the criminal slip in lethal injection under the disguise of emergency response programming.
There is the induced trauma placement program where the induced trauma victim is placed in the
infectious disease department. There is the induced sleep deprivation program. There is the noise
campaign program. There is the no food and no water body shut down program. This is usually
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administered in ICU and the patient is starved to death under the disguise of being fed via the
Iv.

Myra Snyder Scott's life will not be taken in vain, killers acting as doctors and programming the
killing of innocent people will be prosecuted. Killers and doctors, Huang, Frankenthaler, Batash,
Suraj Sookhu and Patricia Londis of Cigna Health Management, the Invisible Medical Director who
Denied Needed Health Care Services to a Transfer Site, Yet Approved Services at Hit Site
Brookhaven, all need to be arrested. These are some of the doctors involved in the conspiracy to
murder Myra Snyder Scott. We seek the arrest of each one for his/her participation in the
medical and or management services which led to and effectuated the murder of Myra Snyder
Scott.

In closing, I have attached more erroneous medical records. Attached, you will find a certificate
of death for Myra Scott. The proper name is Myra Snyder Scott. Please note the missing license
number for Suraj Sookhu. Please note the falsified cause of death as natural causes. There is
nothing natural about doctor injection induced cardiopulmonary arrest.

I am asking everyone concerned about the wrongful death of Myra Snyder Scott, to please contact
the below offices and demand an investigation into the wrongful killing of Myra Snyder Scott by
North Shore Hospital doctors. The Killing of Myra Snyder Scott had nothing to do with cancer,
and everything to do with a premeditated cold blooded in house doctor murder.

Again, Myra Snyder Scott was criminally killed via a doctor induced disease she has never had,
coupled with a doctor only witnessed do not resuscitate order. In your letter, please demand that
hospitals enforce the laws of humanity, by requiring a doctor to pronounce someone dead if they
are dead and taking the pulse of the alleged dead person. This did not happen for Myra. No one
officially pronounced her dead and her pulse was not taken.

I believe Myra Snyder Scott was criminally induced into a coma, placed to freeze to death in the
morgue, and was injected to induce the alleged cardiopulmonary arrest. Please demand a full
investigation into the 6 day stay and killing of Myra Snyder Scott while at North Shore Hospital.
Please help stop these eugenic, criminally insane crimes. Please mandate an end to the use of
hospitals as hit centers to kill off innocent people who have been criminally induced into the
hospital. Please send a copy of all letters to: mirisni@aol.com or call 516 642 6007.

Andrew Cuomo, NYS Governor, Emailed to:
http://www.governor.ny.gov/contact/GovernorContactForm.php
State of New York, State Capitol

Albany, NY 12224
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Eric Holder, US Attorney General, AskDOJ®&usdoj.gov, 202 616-2278
U.S. Department of Justice, 1 202 616 0762

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530-0001

Sincerely,

/_\(M L
Miriam Snyder, Witness, Sister, Health Care Proxy and Human Rights
Advocate

3
£

Joncs AFFIRMATION
On the 2@ day of November 2011, I, Miriam Snyder, hereby affirm that the above
statements in this Murder Report Affidavit are true, correct and summarize the conspiracy to
murder crimes my sister Myra Snyder Scott endured, particularly during her last 3 Days on earth.
I hereby further affirm that the basis of these statements is my own direct knowledge,
experience, and historical facts involved. My sister was criminally tortured, slaughtered, and killed
by North Shore Hospital Hit Men disguised and acting as Doctors. I seek their arrests and an
end to this unregulated conspiracy to murder top down organized crime hospital administration
medical crimes and use of medical facilities as criminally insane torture and five sense disablement

murder playgrounds. My sister Myra Snyder Scott suffered and was killed beyond words behind

these medical conspiracies to murder crimes. This affidavit and the exhibits attached verify the

truth in my sworn_sta

Affiant
Dated: \\->0O — = \\
Phone: 516 642 6007
Affirm before me _ 2o ) of Msuepmbe.~ , 2011
Notary Signature % - E

mission Expires: Seal
LEON BENJAMIN
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
No. O1BE&6182114
Qualified in Queens County
My Commission Expires February 19, 2012

13



EXRA SIGNATURE PAGE WITH LARGER PRINT
Eric Holder, US Attorney General, AskDOJ®@usdoj.gov, 202 616-2278
U.S. Department of Justice, 1 202 616 0762
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Sincerely,

Miriam Snyder, Witness, Sister, Health Care Proxy and Human Rights
Advocate

AFFIRMATION

On the day of November 2011, I, Miriam Snyder, hereby affirm that the above
statements in this Murder Report Affidavit are true, correct and summarize the conspiracy to
murder crimes my sister Myra Snyder Scott endured, particularly during her last 3 Days on earth.
I hereby further affirm that the basis of these statements is my own direct knowledge,
experience, and historical facts involved. My sister was criminally tortured, slaughtered, and killed
by North Shore Hospital Hit Men disguised and acting as Doctors. I seek their arrests and an
end to this unregulated conspiracy to murder top down organized crime hospital administration
medical crimes and use of medical facilities as criminally insane torture and five sense disablement
murder playgrounds. My sister Myra Snyder Scott suffered and was killed beyond words behind
these medical conspiracies to murder crimes. This affidavit and the exhibits attached verify the
truth in my sworn statements. All of my statements are true and correct.

Affiant
Dated:
Phone: 516 642 6007

Affirm before me , day of , 2011

Notary Signature

Commission Expires: Seal

SEE ABOVE NOTARIZED PAGE
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Exhibits Attached:

1. Myra Scott Falsified And Erroneous Certificate Of Death, Listing An Induced
Cardiopulmonary Arrest As A Natural Cause

2. Brookhaven Rehabilitation Falsified Medical Records: Renal Failure Fraud

3. Criminally Disregarded Health Care Proxy Witnessed By Family Members Which Would Have
Save Myra's Life If Enforced

4. Marie Hilley, The Perfect Mother And Wife: Killer Spouse Paralyzes and Kills Spouse For
Insurance Money, Similar Paralytic And Deadly Motives Used For The Wrongful Death Of
Myra Snyder Scott

5. 11-17-2011 Letter To North Shore Hospital Documenting Conspiracy To Murder Crimes

References:

UPDATED: Most High God Stop the Conspiracy to Murder Induced Hospitalization My Sister
Criminal Paraplegic Creation
http://www.scribd.com/doc/73097837/UPDATED - Most -High-60d- Stop-the-Conspiracy-to-
Murder-Induced-Hospitalization-My-Sister-Criminal-Paraplegic-Creation

Brookhaven Rehabilitation Center NY, Participation in Conspiracy to Murder My Sister Regional
Killer 6ray and Lippman Usurps
http://www.scribd.com/doc/73095070/BrookHaven-Rehabilitation-Center-NY-Participation-in-
Conspiracy-to-Murder-My-Sister-Regional -Killer-6ray-and-Lippman-Usurps

Disguised Eugenic Attempted Murder of Sister, Heparin Injection Poisoning and After Effects
http://www.scribd.com/doc/72440469/Disquised -Eugenic - Attempted -Murder-of - Sister-Heparin-
Injection-Poisoning-and-After-Effects?secret password=1mdOdqftzI9w82fyrchp

BROOKHAVEN REHABILITATION PARTICIPATION IN CONSPIRACYTO MURDER REPLICATED
ORDERED SECURITY HARASSMENT, ENDANGER INDUCED HOSPITALIZED SISTER
http://www.scribd.com/doc/72700181/REPLICATED-ORDERED-SECURITY-HARASSMENT -
ENDANGER-INDUCED-HOSPITALIZED-SISTER?secret password=2gxdevr2mapOs4epgpub
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EXHIBIT 1

NEW YORK STATE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

CERTIFICATE OF DEATH

STATE FILE NUMBER

?/w”

¥ }am/

d spec

T9A. NAME OF INFORMANT

208. PLACE OF B! REMATION, REMOVAL OR

AL OR REMOVA

ITEMS 25 THRU 33 COMPLETED BY CERTIFYING PHYSICIAN -- OR -- CORONER/CORONER'S PHYSICIAN OR MEDICAL EXAMINER

25A. CERTIFICATION: To the best of my knowledge, death occurred at the time, date and place and due to the causes stai)

Certifier’s Name: License No. Signature.

sura) 3 S‘oe Ehe l i,

Month

Certifier’s Title: 0[] y ng on ng Physician J

20 Cormmiundu DEIVE

[ / 201 ]
=0

11O
‘Maﬁbws<-c*+ Ny

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

LY ONE CAUSE PER LINE FOR (A)

T
|
|
]
|
!
|

1L. OTHER SIGNIFICANT CONDITIONS CONTRIBUTING TO

 SONTRIBUTE TO DEATH?




EXHIBIT 2

Advanced Directives

No
BLUE CROSS PPO HCP 3 lzl
DNR =l
Living will [J [xJ
BROOKHAVEN REHAB & HCC Leg. Guard. L] [

(
Admission - Face Sheet Information

North [ ]| Allergies:
South [ ]
Same of emcent Adm # Chart # ate of Admission Foom #

SCOTT, MYRA 053462 0334-11 10/19/11 03-301W

Legal Address 22421MERRICK BV 1087 i
SPRINGFIELD GD,NY 11413

Datc of Birth s Race ch arital Status [Religion
06/11/1.960 Black Married NON

Place of Birth Occupation Language Spoken Citizen? | Veteran?
[NONE ENGLISH 3 4 N

LONG ISLAND JEW Part D Pla g9/267/11 - -
- Card-Holder ID#; 4257 3 Ao/t
Medicare # Eligiblé for Part A: Eligible for Part B: | Medicaid # County (for Mediczaid) |Date of First Admission
NO NO QUEENS : 10/19/11

Admitted From - : l':ligiblc for Part D: NO Hospital Admission Date [Hospital Discharge Date
.MED.

Supplemental Insu-ance:BLUE CROSS PPO Case Manager: ,yN!? D. X7344377 Authorization #
ID #:NYC930833773 Ty - - 395
= - elephone: Eaxd' PR
LUE _CROSS FPO. (500) 340-5660 (877)261-1678
ZO NO DEDUCTABLE 3 .

IAme, Relationskip and ssadress ol Person to Keceive BIl

Cell: Beeper:
COther Familvor Friends For Contact

Name ¥ clation Address Phone Nummber

IRIAM SCOTTSNYDER SIs 224-21 MERRICK BLVD

Cell:(5:6)632-6007 Beeper: SPRINGFEILD GDN,NY 11413

GEORGE SCOTT HUSBAND 224-21 MERRICK BLVD (718)712-6639
Celi: Beeper: £

ELIJAH SCOTT SON 224-21 MIRRICK BLVD
Cell: Beeper: SPRINGFIELD GDN,NY 11413
Attending Physician Alternate Physician 3
DR. KHANINA, POLINA :

(718)327-7327

DlagnOSlS! 344.1 PARAPLEGIA 493 .90 ASTHMA UNSPEC
786. TUMOR OF LUNG 595970 UROSEPSIS
171. soft tissu 584.9 ACUTE RENAL FAILURE
782. EDEMA 564 .00 CHRONIC CONSTIPATION
336. COMPRESS. SPNL. JORD 278.01 MORBID OBESITY

Funeral & Burial Information:

Date of Discharge: Date of Death:

Time of Discharge: AM / PM Discharged To:
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EXHIBIT 3 CRIMINALLY DISREGARDED MYRA SNYDER SCOTT HEALTH
PROXY THAT COULD HAVE SAVED HER LIFE

Health Care Proxy
(69 A N\\\\{R - Sw Qe - b e

Wiy ! \
hereby appoint =\ A AN N LN A \\/\\h‘\cf\ A i A
(name, home address and telepho;ze number‘) 52 50 (URVN R -

= &0

/ s QB voi{\ A /
B srovk o %(o{’* S\ Ylolqzt-(}p%;(
N AWvess of ElSan + Groge 15 13738 = SV Sé, b,m/ﬂ;, Y 7§ o0
as my health care agent to make any and all health care decisions for me, except to the extent that I
state otherwise. This proxy shall take effect onlyawhen and if I become unable to make my own health
care decisjons.

SR
w N\

Optional: Alternate Agent
If the person I appoint is unable, unwilling or unavailable to act as my health care agent, I hereby

appoint \>\<_( AL eSS Le;‘v’;\\"

(name, home address and telephone number)

as my health care agent to make any and all health care decisions for me, except to the extent that I
state otherwise.

y UnlessTrevoke it or state an expiration date or circumstances under which it will expire, this proxy shall
remain in effect indefinitely. (Optional: If you want this proxy to expire, state the date or conditions
here.) This proxy shall expire (specify date or conditions):

Optional: I direct my health care agent to make health care decisions according to my wishes and
limitations, as he or she knows or as stated below. (If you want to limit your agent’s authority to make
health care decisions for you or to give specific instructions, you may state your wishes or limitations
here.) 1 direct my health care agent to make health care decisions in accordance with the following
limitations and/or instructions (aftach additional pages as necessary):

Sherdr drom VW redShnes"Re us< | orz)LI

"\‘Q eSS ar\y

In order for your agent to make health care decisions for you about artificial nutrition and hydration
(nouris. ) rovided by feeding tube and intravenous line), your agent must reasonably
Know your wishes. You can either tell your agent what your wishes are or include them in this section.
See instructions for sample language that you could use if you choose to include your wishes on this
form, including your wishes about artificial nutrition and hydration.

—’_\ el TR oY PR AN A lf\-‘-\l_r\‘\—\i DN o~
\)\\\ }, e Mgyt iy ol O La\( ‘ Z
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(5) Your Identification (please print) % y
Your Name Q\\\r"\ Sr\g\‘u © [ i

Your Signature \Cm\k\f %1\,\41\/ \,B\Ulj/ck Date ’G\ —QO’_\; ® ,\ ﬁ

Your Address \Z \J' L ) P X S‘\' c”Y } 161\14 )LC’

(6) Optional: Organ and/or Tissue Donation ‘\QC’ O TR 50 AR S

I hereby make an anatomical gift, to be effective upon my death, of:
(check any that apply)

O Any needed organs and/or tissues ‘/\) 3 % \/\CK—H on

O The following organs and/or tissues

o Voo A

O Limitations

If you do not state your wishes or instructions about organ and/or tissue donation on this form, it will
not be taken to mean that you do not wish to make a donation or prevent a person, w ho is otherwise

authorized by law, to consent to a mgr behal%
Your Signature (/rn/\/\nr,/‘ A Date 7 7 i R.< //

/

J

3 Qfateaaentb} Witnessea ( 473 SEDC =07 Forierg) vw“' e'h'éa:ltnrc 4? 2
agent or alternate.)

I declare that the person who signed this documeﬁt is personally known to me and appears to be of

sound mind and acting of his or her own ir 'wm%He or she slgned (or asked another to 51gn for hlm or
her) this document in my presence. -

Name of W 1tness 1

(print) H& T Qco{k , ,?;i?:z?)ofth\}evd\ 2oy s Le w l/ gﬂa\ "‘7

Signature //Q/C&é 3Sigr;a£ure : ﬂf/’é‘ fé’*‘é 7' \?/7 C//7/{;o

Al P23l e e Address 7125 ff? 144/¢
bacie L N4 ung - fUV //1650

State of New York
George E. Pataki, Governor

Department of Health
Antonia C. Novello, M.D., M.P.H., Dr.P.H., Commissioner
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EXHIBIIT 4 IS A
GREAT TRUE STORY ABOUT THE POISONING, INDUCED PARALYSIS, AND KILLING OF A
SPOUSE FOR INSURANCE MONEY, SINCE UNREGULATED KILLER REPEATS THE CRIMES ON
HER VERY OWN CHILDREN, 600D EXAMPLE OF MIND CONTROL AND DEMONISM
PROGRAMMING
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LESSON 7

e ss

MARIE HILLEY
The Perfect Wife and Mother

EXHIBIIT 4

21

veryone thought Marie Hilley loved

her husband. She and Frank had

been married for 24 years. They had
a nice home, steady jobs, and two healthy
children. It seemed like a terrible twist of
fate that Frank suddenly became sick and
died at age 45. Folks in Anniston,
Alabama, felt sorry for the wife he left
behind. In time, however, they would
Jearn a shocking secret. Marie Hilly was
not the grieving widow she appeared to
be. In fact, she was a cold-blooded Killer
who had mugered her husband by
feeding him rat poison.

2 Marie Hill§ was a small, pretty Woman.
The only child of two mill workers, she was
the first in het family to finish high school.
After she married Frank, she settled into her
life as wife and mother. She also worked as
a secretary for some of the biggest
businesses in town. Everyone who met
Marie was struck by her charm. They
described her as sweet, gracious, demute.

3 Underneath the charm, though, lay a
calculating coldness. Marie wanted more
money than she and Frank made. Her
thoughts turned to Frank’s insurance
policy. If he died, she would get $31,000.

Marie Hilley's deception spanned several years.
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While that might not seem like a great
deal of money, it was three times the
annual income of many people in
Anniston. Apparently, Marie found it an
irresistible sum.

Sometime in 1975, Marie got hold of
some rat poison. It contained arsenic, which
is deadly to humans. In small doses, arsenic
brings on intense stomach pain along with
vomifthg. In larger doses, it attacks muscles
and nerves. It causes tinglingan the hands

15
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“andTeet, then paralysis, then death,

* - Arsenic poisoning is easy to spot if
doctors are looking for it. One quick look
at a victim's fingernails gives it away. As
arsenic builds up in the body it forms
telltale white lines under the fingernails.
But if doctor ot l0oki
sympto other ailments.
In Frank's case, doctors at first thought he
had the flu. His stomach hurt and he
couldn't hold down any food.

For a week, Marie played the role of
faithful nurse, bringing him food and _
water. She also gave him a mysterious
ﬂfi}&ion that she said the doctor had
authorized. (He hadn't.) But instead of
getting better, Frank got worse. Marie took
him to the hospital, where he died two
days later. Doctors ruled the cause of
death to be hepatitis, a liver disease.

" Frank had been dead less than a week
when Marie filed a claim for the $31,000

6

it,the

2

D
ol PP

in insurance money. She went through
the money fast. She bought cars, furniture,
and mounds of clothes. By 1978, she was
broke. That year, Marie took out a $25,000
life insurance policy on her teenage
daughter, Carol. And several months after
that, Carol began to exhibit some of the
same troubling symptoms that had
plagued her father.

Starting in April 1979, Carol felt sharp
pains in her stomach. She vomited for
hours at a time. Marie took her to doctors,
but they could find nothing wrong. Marie
gave Carol an injection, telling her it
would help calm her stomach. Soon after
that, Carol’s hands and feet began to feel
numb. Marie took her back to the doctors.
Still, none of them could figure out what
Wwas wrong,

In August, baffled doctors suggested
the problem was all in Carol’s head. Marie
promptly admitted her daughter to a
mental hospital. Still, the teenager
continued to suffer. Her weight had
dropped to a dangerously low level, She
was 50 weak she could no longer walk,
Almost every day, Marie brought Carol's
favorite food from home, urging her to
eat. After every meal, though, Carol
seemed to get worse,

By September, at least one doctor
suspected Carol had been poisoned. He
thought she might have been accidentally

8

9
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exposed to something toxic. The doctor
told Marie his fears. He said he planned to
run some new tests. Before he had the
chance, Marie checked Carol out of that
hospital. A few days later, with her

Marie Hilley is handcuffed as she is escorted
from federal court in 1983.
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daughter near death, Marie took Carol to
a different hospital.

Marie probably thought Carol would
die quicKly at this new hospital. Instead,
she lived. And it was at this hospital that
the truth surfaced, Carol had mammoth
amounts of arsenic in her system,

By then, Marie had been out of money
for months. Most of the checks she had
written had bounced. One company
complained to the police, In September
1979, Marie was arrested for passing bad
checks. So she was already in jail when
police found out about the arsenic.

Marie denied doing anything wrong.
She tried to make police believe Carol had
poisoned herself. She could not explain
why she had a pillbox of arsenic in her
purse and another box of it at home, Ti hen
police dug up Frank Hilley's body. They
found that he had not died of hepatitis.
Rather, his body was full of arsenic,

Marie was running out of excuses, So
she did the only thing she could think of:
she ran. While she was out on bail awaiting
trial, she disappeared. For three years, no
one had a clue what had happened to her,

In some ways, Marie's three years in
hiding were even more bizarre thap her
life in Alabama. She fled to Florida, where
she met a man named John Homan, She
told him her name was Robbj Hanson,
Homan fell deeply in love with her. The
two of them moved to a small town in
- New Hampshire. They both found jobs in

the area and s00n got married,
After a while, though, “Robbi"” told
i oman she was not feeling well, Actually,
m Sa1d, she was very sick—possibly

13
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dying. She then told Homan she needed
to visit her twin sister Teri in Texas to
Wrap up some family business, Homan
hated to see his wife leave, Byt he
promised he would be waiting for her
when she got back.

A month after “Robbj” left, Homan gota
call from a woman claiming to be Robbi's
twin sister Teri, There was, of course, no
“Robbi” and no “Teri,” Both of them were
characters made up by Marie Hilley. Over the
phone, Marie told Homan that “Robbi” had
died. Speaking as “Teri,” she said she was
coming to New Hampshire to console him,

When Marie returned to New
Hampshire as “Teri,” she had lost 30
pounds. She had dyed her dark hair
blond. She had also changed some of her
habits. She smoked a different brand of
Cigarette. And while “Robbi” loved to
read, “Teri” was a big TV-watcher,

Homan was surprised to see how much
“Teri" looked like his dead wife. But he
figured that wasn't unusual for twins. He
accepted “Teri” into his home and
introduced her to his friends,

Marie might have gone on living as
Teri if not for a mix-up by police. Local
officers mistook Marie for another
criminal who was in the area, They
brought her to the police station for
questioning. There, she shocked everyone
by admitting her true identity,

In 1983, Marie Hilley was brought
back to Alabama and put on trial for her
crimes. The jury quickly found her guilty.
She was sentenced to life in prison. But
Marie Hilley’s story did not end there,
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prison. She was found four days later,
outside a house in her hometowp, She
was slumped over in the rain and mud,
purple with cold. She was rushed to the
hospital, but died of hypothermia and
heart failure,

When Marie Hilley died, many people
were left shaking their heads in bewilderment,
It was hard to believe that a woman would
kill her husband for a few thousand dollars,
It was harder still to imagine a mother
deliberately poisoning her own child, Marie’s
behavior in New Hampshire was another
puzzle. It made sense that she created the
character of “Robbi.” She was, after all,a
fugitive who needed a new identity. But why
did she decide to kill off “Robbj” and become
“Teri?”

We will never know the inner workings
of Marie Hilley'stnind. But perhaps her
friend Elmer Williamson summed it up
best. He said, “Everyone has secrets. But
Marie had more'than most. Al kinds of
terrible secrets gnawing inside her.” g

If you have been timed while reading
this article, enter your reading time

below. Then tun to the Words-per-

Minute Table on page 71 and ook up
your reading peed (words per minute),

Enter your wadingspeed on the graph




http://www.scribd.com/doc/73097837/Most-High-God-Stop-the-Conspiracy-to-Murder-Induced-Hospitalizaion
3230 Cruger Avenue 6B
Bronx, New York 10467

11-17-2011
Patient Care Specialist
North Shore University Hospital
300 Community Drive
Manhasset, NY 11030

Dr. Zui Bataash,

516 876-4100

North Shore University Hospital
300 Community Drive
Manhasset, NY 11030

Elizabeth Gorowski, APRN
North Shore University Hospital
300 Community Drive
Manhasset, NY 11030

Re: Patient Myra Snyder Scott, Poisonous Medicines Deteriorating Her Health, Erroneous
Diagnosis on Brookhaven Rehabilitation Center Medical Records, Myra Snyder Scott has
Never Had Renal Failure, Chronic Constipation, Liver or Heart Problems, or Blood Clotting,
Please Investigate Medicines Given To Her as her health Status has No Reason to Be
Declining and She Appears to Be Poisoned: http://www.scribd.com/doc/73097837/Most-High-God-Stop-

the-Conspiracy-to-Murder-Induced-Hospitalization-My-Sister-Criminal-Paraplegic-Creation

Dear Doctor Batash and Nurse Gorowski:

My name is Miriam Snyder. I am Myra Snyder Scott's sister and Health Care Proxy. I
write this letter regarding the above and the non-explainable deteriorating health
condition and pain and suffering status I saw my sister in on 11-17-2011.

Foremost, I commend North Shore for outstanding medical services in the past. I have
had other love ones here and they left in better condition than we brought them in. To

this end, this letter is written out of concern and to stop any unknown enjoinment.
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11-15-11, we the family bought Myra Snyder Scott to this hospital because she was given
an antibiotic at Brookhaven Rehabilitation that disagreed with her health status. In fact it
was this antibiotic that induced her to the hospital. We were seeking a transfer out of
Brookhaven. The transfer was miraculously stopped. The antibiotic was given to her and
she became very sick after the antibiotic. We brought her here for recovery from the
antibiotic that disagreed with her system.

We look forward to a rapid discharge to a different rehabilitation center. We seek
nothing else.

Please note, at Brookhaven, we the family had just requested that she be taken off of
Heparin because it was worsening her condition. Immediately after being taken off of
Heparin, her health status improved greatly. The swelling in her legs had diminished and
the poisoning look was gone.

About two days after seeing these miraculous recovery results, Brookhaven told her she
had an infection and the antibiotic was given to her and induced her into this facility.
While the ambulance was present, we requested a copy of her health records because
there was mentioning of diagnosis she did not have. We were given a one page copy of her
diagnosis and it was totally erroneous.

There was mentioning of renal failure, chronic constipation and other diagnosis she did not
have. This was alarming. The erroneous diagnosis copy was given to her husband George
Scott. I will forward a copy of this erroneous Brookhaven Myra Snyder Scott medical
report later, when I retrieve it from him.

Consequently, the purpose of this letter is to make sure Myra Snyder Scott is not being
treated for any wrong, falsified or erroneous, diagnosis, specifically the ones noted on the
Brookhaven report. Again, Myra Snyder Scott has never had any renal, kidney, liver, and
or heart problems. Her vital signs were always very good. The only vital organ that has
recently been problematic is her lungs.

Her legs were disabled under a phenomenon. Myra Snyder Scott was not a paraplegic

before September/October 2011. She was given something to drink and thereafter her
25



legs were disabled. This is how she was induced into the hospital, not because of her
lungs.

She was made unable to care for herself. She was made unable to shower. The miraculous
disabling of her legs is what induced her into the hospital, not her lungs. She was not
grossly sick when we initially brought her to the hospital.

Every attempt Myra has made to get off of medicine has been obstructed under a
phenomenon. She just got off of Heparin injections, had improved tremendously, and a
newly erupted non verified infection erupted, requiring antibiotics. She was just about to
transfer to a new rehabilitation facility to expedite her walking recovery. This was
stopped due to the newly created infection requiring an antibiotic.

We the family love Myra Snyder Scott tremendously. It appears that some type of
conspiracy to murder her is in place and I do not want this hospital involved in it. For this
reason, I am asking that the exemplary doctors that treated my family here previously be
called into this matter to see why my healthy 51 year old sister health status is being
tampered with in a deadly fashion.
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Above all, an investigation into her pain management is sought. Why is she in
severe pain, when the family visits, but three days ago she was doing fine.

Please note again, she did not come here with any of ‘the above noted health
conditions and all we ask is her return in a better status. Please make sure
the medicines given to her are correct and needed.

Once correct antibiotics are given to her, she should be able to continue the
rehabilitation process, she started. :

Myra’s condition has improved each time appropriate and clean medicines were
administered. She has never had any clotting problems before either. We seek
to have Myra taken off of any and all medicines that she does not need or
that has side effects that outweigh the benefits.

Please make sure she is not being treated for the erroneous medical conditions

noted on Brookhaven Medical reports, as the swelling and poisonous look has
erupted again. Please have a Godly doctor look into why my sister is in such

chronic pain, when she was not in such condition a couple of days ago.

We seek a rapid recovery and her return to rehabilitation services. We seek
nothing else. I believe in North Shore Hospital. Professional assistance is
greatly needed and appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Miriam Snyder,Sister

Xc: President Obama, president@messages.whitehouse, FAX 202 456-2461
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20500

Xc: President Obama, president@messages. whitehouse, FAX 202 456-2461
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20500

Eric Holder, US Attorney General, AskDOJ®@usdoj.gov, 202 616-2278
U.S. Department of Justice, 1 202 616 0762

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
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Washington, DC 20530-0001

US Senator Schumer, senator@schumer.senate.qgov
757 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10017

FAXED TO: 212 486-7693 and 202 224-6542

Andrew Cuomo, NYS Governor, Emailed to:
http://www.governor.ny.qov/contact/GovernorContactForm.php
State of New York, State Capitol

Albany, NY 12224

Eric Schneider, Attorney General, http://www.ag.ny.gov/online_forms/email ag. jsp
NYS Attorney General, 1212 416 8074

120 Broadway

New York City, NY 10271

Bill DeBlasio, NYC Public Advocate, Gethelp@Pubadvocate.Nyc.Gov,
jdavila@pubadvocate.nyc.gov

1 Centre Street

New York, New York 10007

Tina Stanford, Chairperson cvbinfo@cvb.sta te.ny.us

NYS Crime Victims Board, State of New York Executive Department
1 Columbia Circle Ste 200

Albany, New York 1220
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EXHIBIT 6
BROOKHAVEN REHABILITATION CENTER
ATTEMPTED MURDER TACTICS: HEPARIN INJECTIONS
3230 Cruger Avenue 6B
Bronx, New York 10467

November 11, 2011
Dr. Khanina
Brookhaven Rehabilitation & Health Care Center
250 Beach 17™ Street
Far Rockaway, New York 11691

Faxed to: 718 327 2097 and 718 327-5708

Patient: Myra Snyder Scott, Heparin and Health Status Decline
Dear Dr. Khanina:

I write this letter with respect to my sister and patient at the above facility. Lately, her
health status has declined and we seek a quick recovery. Consequently, the purpose of this
letter is for clarification and speedy recovery of Myra Snyder-Scott.

Foremost, for the record, please note that Myra Snyder Scott has never had any heart
problems in her life. Recently, she has informed us, that heart scans are being conducted
and that a new heart issue has erupted. We, the family are uncomfortable with such,
because she has never had a heart problem.

Also, her energy level has declined and the swelling in her legs has enlarged. Additionally,
she is wheezing, experiencing shortness of breath, having difficulty breathing and
swallowing and is experiencing excessive tiredness. Also, we have noticed a sudden
numbness or weakness on one side of her body. These symptoms are each listed as the
side effects of Heparin. Please see the reference section.

Please note Myra Snyder Scott was home with her disabled legs for a while, was not on
Heparin, did not have clots, or heart problems.

Consequently, we would like to discontinue the use of the every 6 hour injection Heparin so
we can see if its side effects outweigh the benefits of this preventative medication. We
are asking that she be monitored and tested carefully to see if Heparin is causing the
above problems.

31



If a blood clotting preventative medicine is needed, than an alternative blood clotting
alternative medicine is sought, only if the need arises. Additionally, a pill form medicine
would be preferred over injections.

Myra Snyder came to this location in good spirit, with lots of life, energy, and the
swelling in her legs reduced. The opposite is happening now and we are concerned.
Consequently, we would like the daily Heparin injections dancelled to see if these injections
are causing her these new health problems.

Myra's legs were disabled under a phenomenon and we seek the enabling of her legs. The
above newly erupted side effects,/health problems are preventing her from doing what is
needed to regain strength in her legs and develop her'R ability to walk.

Consequently, with great appreciation for all you have done, please get her off of Heparin
daily injections, and let us know if she even needs a blood clot preventer. In the event,
one is needed: please let us know, as an alternative medicine with fewer side effects is
needed. We do not want her on any cheap brand of Heparin that has the documented
capacity to harm her further.

Also, as a public safety precaution, please let us know the manufacturer of the brand of
Heparin she has been administered, as there is a notable change in her health status and
we seek her recovery. We seek nothing more, than her rapid recovery and her health
status in a better state than what it was when we brought her here.

We trust this facility and the professionals, as such this letter is written out of concern
for Myra Snyder as we greatly love and care for her. Again, we seek a rapid recovery and °
look forward to her walking again, without the above new health problems.

Please see the attached references on Heparin and its devastating effects. Your time,
professionalism and compassion are greatly needed and appreciated. May God bless and
lead you and this facility. I can be reached at the above addf:gss or at 516 642 6007.

/’“zvely M éf’xﬂ\
Miriam Snyder, MSED

Sister and Health Proxy
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If a blood clotting preventative medicine is needed, than an alternative blood clotting
alternative medicine is sought, only if the need arises. Additionally, a pill form medicine
would be preferred over injections.

Myra Snyder came to this location in good spirit, with lots of life, energy, and the
swelling in her legs reduced. The opposite is happening now and we are concerned.
Consequently, we would like the daily Heparin injections cancelled to see if these injections
are causing her these new health problems.

Myra’'s legs were disabled under a phenomenon and we seek the enabling of her legs. The
above newly erupted side effects,/health problems are preventing her from doing what is
needed to regain strength in her legs and develop her ability to walk.

Consequently, with great appreciation for all you have done, please get her off of Heparin
daily injections, and let us know if she even needs a blood clot preventer. In the event,
one is needed; please let us know, as an alternative medicine with fewer side effects is
needed. We do not want her on any cheap brand of Heparin that has the documented
capacity to harm her further.

Also, as a public safety precaution, please let us know the manufacturer of the brand of
Heparin she has been administered, as there is a notable change in her health status and
we seek her recovery. We seek nothing more, than her rapid recovery and her health
status in a better state than what it was when we brought her here.

We trust this facility and the professionals, as such this letter is written out of concern
for Myra Snyder as we greatly love and care for her. Again, we seek a rapid recovery and
look forward to her walking again, without the above new health problems.

Please see the attached references on Heparin and its devastating effects. Your time,
professionalism and compassion are greatly needed and appreciated. May God bless and
lead you and this facility. I can be reached at the above address or at 516 642 6007.

Sincerely,

Miriam Snyder, MSED
Sister and Health Proxy
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Heparin Blood Thinner Drug Linked to Sudden Deaths; Cheap Ingredients Imported from
Chinese Chemical Factory

Learn more: http://www.naturalnews.com/022654.hitml#ixzz1d00Z07qd

Heparin Blood Thinner Drug Linked to Sudden Deaths; Cheap ...
www.naturalnews.com/022654 . html
Feb 15, 2008 - Heparin Blood Thinner Drug Linked to Sudden Deaths: Cheap ... The
truth is that corporations, governments and regulators are all in the ...
Heparin blood thinner caused man to lose his toes, claims lawsuit
www.naturalnews.com/028230_heparin_side_effects.html
Feb 23, 2010 - Heparin is known to cause a severe blood platelet disorder ...
Show more results from naturalnews.com

The Truth About Heparin From Dr. Michael Adeniyi - YouTube
www.youtube.com/watch?v=nqGRL2BQonMAug 11, 2008 - 29 sec - Uploaded by
wisemikel

» The Truth About Heparin From Dr. Michael Adeniyi. wisemikel 39 videos. Subscribe
Alert icon Subscribed. Sign In or Sign Up ...

The Truth About Heparin From Dr. Michael Adeniyi - LiveVideo.com
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The Truth About Heparin From Dr. Michael Adeniyi
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Not So Fast, Heparin | Closer to the Truth
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Heparin-Induced Thrombocytopenia (HIT) Frequently Asked Questions

www.pathology.vcu.edu/clinical/HIT_FAQ.pdf

File Format: PDF/Adobe Acrobat - Quick View

Heparin-Induced Thrombocytopenia (HIT). Frequently Asked Questions. Roger S. Riley,
M.D., Ph.D. Director of Hemostasis Laboratory. VCU Health Systems. 1. ...
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